From: Alan Kessler

To: City Elections

Subject: Friends of Ted Wheeler - Disclosure violation May 14, 2020 Email
Date: Friday, June 26, 2020 4:00:20 AM

Attachments: We"re Almost There.pdf

To Whom It May Concern:

This email is intended to serve as my official complaint under Portland
Charter Chapter 3, Article 3, and Portland City Code Chapter 2.10
against Friends of Ted Wheeler, the principal campaign committee of his
campaign for Mayor of Portland.

The attached PDF is a copy of an email received from Friends of Ted
Wheeler on May 14, 2020. It is a Communication subject to PCC 2.10.030,
however it fails to Disclose (Prominently or otherwise) the required
funding information.

I respectfully request that the Auditor investigate this violation of
the timely disclosure provisions of 2.10.030 and take all appropriate
enforcement actions in accordance with PCC 2.10.050.

Faithfully yours,
Alan Lloyd Kessler
2725 SE 36th Ave.
Portland, OR 97202
(503) 860 1020
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From: Ted Wheeler <info@tedwheeler.com>
Subject: We're Almost There
Date: May 14, 2020 at 1:51 PM
To: Alan Kessler <campaignviolations@alankessler.law>
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Dear Alan,

Election Day is right around the corner. TODAY is the last day to mail in your
ballot. If you don’t mail your ballot today you must drop it off at an Official

Ballot Drop Site by 8pm on Tuesday, May 19th. Locations of Official Drop Sites
can be found here.

WILLAMETTE WEEK

“Wheeler has succeeded in managing the city’s budget process
for three flush years in a way that suggests he can lead in these
difficult times. And in his role as state treasurer from 2010 to
2017, he displayed an aptitude for financial management the

city desperately needs.” — 4/29/20
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PAID FOR BY FRIENDS OF TED WHEELER, P.0. BOX 42307, PORTLAND, OR 97242

We are in the home stretch, and | need your help to get over 50% of the vote to
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win the election outright.

Will you please help with a contribution today?

Please join leaders and neighbors across Portland in support of our
campaign, and thank you as always for your hard work and sacrifice in this

time of crisis.

Sincerely,

/A

TED WHEELER
Mayor of Portland

Friends of Ted Wheeler - 3321 SE 20th Ave, Portland, OR 97202, United States
This email was sent to campaignviolations@alankessler.law. To stop receiving emails, click

here.
You can also keep up with Friends of Ted Wheeler on Twitter or Facebook.

Created with NationBuilder, software for leaders.
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